FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-2
WASHIMGTOM, D C. A2

Thomas k. Lee, Treasurer
American Federation of Musicians -
Tempeo Political Conmibutions
Comrmittee '
1501 Broadway, Suite 600
New York, NY 10036 5ep 20 0

Identfication Number: CO007362Y
Reference: Mid-Year Report {1/01/09-6/30/99)
Drear Mr. Lee:

Thiz letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the report(s)
ceferenced ubove. The review raised questions conceming certain information contained
in the report{s). An itemization follows:

-Plense provide the total(s) for Line 21(¢), Columns A and B of the Dretailed
Summary Page. Note that changes in your figures may affect your Column
B totals on thig report andfor on subszeguent reports.

-Line 21(a} of the Detailed Summary Page should only be used to report the
federal and non-federal shares of allocable activities. If your committee has
only one account, the total operating expenditures {administrative EXPenses)
should be reported on Line 21(k}. Please amend your report to confirm the
nafure of yout expenditures and to provide the total on the appropriate line.

-Pleasz amend Schedule B supporting Line 23 by providing the office
sought including state and congressional district, if applicable, for each
contribution made. 11 CFR §104.3(b){3}{i1) and ()

-Schedule B supporting Line 23 of your report discloses a contribution(s) to
“Comm. to Re-Blect Susan Schulman”. Please clarify whether this is a
federal commiittee(s), as there does not appear to be a cormutiec(s)
registered with the Commission under this name(s), In the event thiz is &
non-federa] committec(s), please disclose it on Schedele B supporting Line
2% of the Detailed Summary Page.




A written response or an amendment to your original report(s) correcting the abaove
problemis) should be filed with the Federal Flection Commission within fifteen (15} days
of the date of this letter, If you need assistance, please feel free to contact me on our
toll-free mumber, {§00) 424-0530 (at the prampt press 1, then press 2 to reach the Reports
Analysis Division). My local number is (202) 694-1130.

Sincerely,
" e '?"riffff;f}/mﬂ’f/z <
Thomas F. Maxwell, LI

Reports Analyst
284 Ecports Analysis Dnivision







